STAFTF REPORTS ITEM B

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council
FROM: Director of Public Works/City Engineer via City Manager

SUBJECT:  City Manager Update on Status of Cooperative Agreement with BSD —
Lipman Landslide Repair

DATE: February 22, 2011

City Council Goals:

To promote intergovernmental opportunities that enhances services and/or reduces cost of
operations and services to city residents. (#10)

Purpose:

To update the City Council on the status of actions taken pursuant to the Cooperative
Agreement with the Brisbane School District (BSD) to facilitate repairs to the Lipman
Middle School hillside and the City of Brisbane’s tennis courts.

Recommendation:

Provide any direction deemed necessary and appropriate.

Background:

The need for the landslide repair project and the basis for the Cooperative Agreement
with BSD are discussed in Attachment 1.

The repair project was put to bid in 2009; all bids were ultimately rejected because final
project approvals had not been obtained from the Division of the State Architect.

Discussion:
All necessary project approvals have been received. The BSD Board of Directors

considered issuing the Notice to Contractors (referred to elsewhere as “Notice Inviting
Bids™) at their 2/16/11 meeting (see Attachment 2).
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Fiscal Impact:

None as a direct result of receiving this update. The Council’s approval will be obtained
prior to expending any public funds on the repair of the city’s tennis courts.

Measure of Success:

Completion of the three repair efforts described in Attachment 1.

Attachments:
1. July 6, 2009 Brisbane City Council Agenda Report

2. Memorandum for 2/16/11 BSD Board of Trustees Meeting
3. Plans for Landslide Repair

£ ek //’74 /4

Director of Public Works/City Engineer M nager

A copy of supporting materials provided to the City Manager and Council Persons in connection with this
agenda item is available for public inspection and copying at 50 Park Place, City of Brisbane Department of
Public Works, Brisbane, CA, 94005, Telephone: (415} 508-2130.
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